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State _ Florida

DATE: September 22, 2014

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: COWDERY WofTice of the General Counsel
RE: Docket No. 140141-TP

Please file the attached letter to Jamie L. Jackson at Joint Administrative Procedures Committee,
in the docket file listed above.

Thank you.
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JULIE 1. BROWN

JHublic Serfrice Commizsion

September 22, 2014

Jamie L. Jackson

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee via hand-delivery
Room 680, Pepper Building

111 West Madison Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Re: Public Service Commission Rule 25-4.003; Docket 140141-TP

Dear Ms. Jackson:

This letter responds to your August 14, 2014, letter offering comments on proposed Rule 25-
4,003, F.A.C., and confirms our telephone conversation from September S, 2014. Florida Public
Service Commission (FPSC) staff agrees that the citation to section 364.02(14), Fla. Stat., in Rule 25-
4.003(6) should be changed to reference section 364.02(13), Fla. Stat. Further, FPSC staff believes
that the Rule 25-4.003(9), definition of “local service area” is not necessary because that term is not
referenced in Chapter 25-4, F.A.C., and that it should be deleted from Rule 25-4.003, F.A.C. FPSC
staff's recommendation to the FPSC that both these changes be made is planned for the October 2,

2014, FPSC agenda conference.

Thank you very much for your assistance.

KC
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